From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

CC: Dinan, James

Sent: 5/2/2011 4:12:27 PM

Subject: RE: Docs w/ OCDETF equities

Faith. can.vou call me on this. when vou get a chance?! DP

DP

DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:57 AM
To: Dinan, James

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: RE: Docs w/ OCDETF equities

Thanks, Jim. | just located the entire document and will bring it to you now. | DP

DP

From: Dinan, James

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:50 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: RE: Docs w/ OCDETF equities

Matt and Faith - DP

DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:48 AM
To: Dinan, James

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Docs w/ OCDETF equities

Jim,

OLA is working to make documents available to congressional staff today that are responsive to Chairman Issa's

subpoena concerning Operation Fast and Furious and Project Gunrunner.i DP
DP i Sorry for the short timeframe, but if you could let Faith and me know as soon as '

i possible whether you have any objection, we'd really appreciate it. Thanks, Jim.

Matt
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